
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   February 19, 2015  Page 1 of 6  

 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES  
CONSERVATION COMMISSION & AQUIFER PROTECTION AGENCY 

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR MEETING   UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
GRISWOLD TOWN HALL  FEBRUARY 19, 2015 

I. Public Hearing (7:00 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order  

Chairman  Courtland  Kinnie  called  this  public  hearing  of  the  Griswold  Inland Wetlands  & Watercourses  Conservation 
Commission to order on February 19, 2015 at 7:03 p.m. 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 

Present:  Courtland  Kinnie,  Robert  Parrette,  Stacie  Stadnicki,  Lawrence  Laidley,  Gary  Serdechny,  Alternates  Lauren 
Churchill, Clarence (Pete) Merrill, Kevin Franklin, Town Planner Mario Tristany, WEO Peter Zvingilas, Recording 
Secretary Donna Szall 

Absent:  Edward (Jay) Waitte, Glen Norman 

C. Kinnie appointed L. Churchill to sit for J. Waitte and P. Merrill to sit for G. Norman. He stated that these alternates were 
appointed  at  last month’s  public  hearing  of  this  application.  There was  a  quorum  for  this  public  hearing.      C.  Kinnie 
welcomed the new alternate Kevin Franklin to the commission. 

3. Matter Presented for Public Comment 

A. CC  05‐15  AMERICAN  INDUSTRIES,  630  PLAINFIELD  ROAD,  GRISWOLD,  CT    Requesting  approval  for 
memorializing  existing  uses  on  the  property  located  at  630  Plainfield  Road,  Griswold,  CT  for  both 
industrial and residential uses, establishing a base  line  for activities which exist and/or are ongoing  in 
regulated  wetlands  or  watercourses  and/or  upland  review  areas  adjacent  to  wetlands  and 
watercourses;  and  to  grant  permits  for  those  regulated  activities  which  are  deemed  to  have  been 
instituted subsequent to the adoption of  inland wetlands and watercourses regulations  in the Town of 
Griswold and to institute erosion and sediment control measures in locations deemed warranted by the 
project engineer in order to prevent erosion and sedimentation into wetland and watercourses located 
on and adjacent to the property. Property is zoned C‐2 

C. Kinnie stated that there was a letter from the applicant in the file.  M. Tristany read the letter for the record from Atty. 
Harry Heller to Atty. Mark Branse of Branse & Willis, LLC regarding a continuation of the public hearing to the next regular 
meeting  and  a  continuance  of  the  statutory  time  period  of  the  application  to  April  1,  2015  to  allow  for  significant 
modifications to the site plan and remediation plan based on a meeting with John Faulise, Pat Camputaro and Jeff Ryan; 
and these revision will  be reviewed by the town consultants prior to the continued public hearing date of March 19, 2015. 

L. Laidley arrived at 7:10 p.m. 

C. Kinnie asked for any questions from the members about this application. R. Parrette asked if Jeff Ryan had been put in 
charge of a residential committee to represent the residents of the Johnson Cove area. C. Kinnie stated that there was no 
formal agreement to represent the residents of Johnson Cove.  

M. Tristany stated that there are changes to the berm which will be higher and longer which we will see when they get the 
revised site plan. L. Churchill asked  if the pump would be moved. C. Kinnie stated that we will not know until we see the 
plans.  R. Parrette stated that they mentioned the effects the operation has on Clayville Pond and that we cannot let this 
get  lost  in  the weeds. He  asked  how  this  continuance would  affect  the  time  table.    C.  Kinnie  explained  that  they  can 
authorize an additional 65 days through the April meeting. There was discussion of this matter. 

 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   February 19, 2015  Page 2 of 6  

R. Parrette asked  if Attorney Branse will be at  the March meeting.   C. Kinnie stated yes our  representatives and  the 
applicant’s representatives will be present. M. Tristany stated  that with  the weather conditions,  there cannot be any 
additional field reconnaissance. 

C. Kinnie asked for comments from the public.  Bevan Sweet, Havey Lane stated that he was glad that they are looking 
into  the  impact on Clayville Pond.   He  stated  that he  lives on Geer Road.   C. Kinnie asked him  to  raise any  specific 
concerns  so  they  can be  conveyed  to  the application. He  stated  that when  they  installed  the berm along Route 12, 
everything blows over Route 12 constantly because  the berm  is not as high when  it was  installed.   He stated  that at 
American entrance everything leaches down Route 12 into the catch basin and then under the road into Clayville Pond 
from the trucks and the water truck.  M. Tristany stated that we will put that on the list of concerns.  C. Kinnie stated 
maybe Boundaries should check the depth of the sump is in that catch basin. There was discussion of this matter. 

G. Serdechny stated  that  they were  supposed  to do a decibel  level check.   C. Kinnie  stated  that  it  is not part of  the 
wetlands jurisdiction. C. Kinnie stated that the application was for the changes to the berm which is within the regulated 
area. 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to accept the letter from Attorney Harry Heller and their request for an extension to April 1, 
2015. 
MOTION: R. Parrette so moved. S. Stadnicki seconded  the motion. C. Kinnie asked  for  further discussion. L. Churchill 
asked about April 1st .  D. Szall stated that it is the 65 days from December.  All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

C. Kinnie asked for comments from members and from the public. B. Sweet asked if it will be posted in the paper so that 
the plans can be reviewed.  C. Kinnie stated that it won’t be posted in the newspaper.  M. Tristany stated that you can 
call the office when the plans 
MOTION: R. Parrette moved  to continue  this public hearing  for CC 05‐15  to  the next  regularly scheduled meeting of 
March 19, 2015 at 7:00 pm in this meeting room.  L. Laidley seconded the motion. All were in favor. 

II. REGULAR MEETING (7:30 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman  C.  Kinnie  called  this  regular  meeting  of  the  Griswold  Inland  Wetlands  &  Watercourses  Conservation 
Commission to order of February 19, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. 

2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 

Present:  Courtland Kinnie, Robert Parrette, Stacie Stadnicki, Lawrence Laidley, Gary Serdechny, Alternates Lauren 
Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Kevin  Franklin,  Town  Planner Mario  Tristany, WEO  Peter  Zvingilas, 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Absent:     Edward (Jay) Waitte, Glen Norman,  

C. Kinnie appointed C. Kinnie appointed L. Churchill to sit for J. Waitte and P. Merrill to sit for G. Norman. There was a 
quorum for this regular meeting. 

3. Written Complaints 

There were no written complaints. 

4. Applications 

A. CC 05‐15 AMERICAN  INDUSTRIES, 630 PLAINFIELD ROAD, GRISWOLD, CT   Requesting approval  for 
memorializing existing uses on  the property  located  at 630 Plainfield Road, Griswold, CT  for both 
industrial and residential uses, establishing a base line for activities which exist and/or are ongoing in 
regulated  wetlands  or  watercourses  and/or  upland  review  areas  adjacent  to  wetlands  and 
watercourses; and  to grant permits  for  those  regulated activities which are deemed  to have been 
instituted subsequent to the adoption of inland wetlands and watercourses regulations in the Town 
of Griswold and to institute erosion and sediment control measures in locations deemed warranted 
by  the  project  engineer  in  order  to  prevent  erosion  and  sedimentation  into  wetland  and 
watercourses located on and adjacent to the property. Property is zoned C‐2 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   February 19, 2015  Page 3 of 6  

C. Kinnie stated that this was the matter for consideration of the prior public hearing; He asked for a motion to table this 
application to the next regular meeting of March 19, 2015 
MOTION:   S. Stadnicki so moved. L. Laidley seconded the motion. All were n favor. The motion was carried. 

5. Additional Business (New Applications) 

A. CC  07‐15  GAUDREAU,  THOMAS,  366  BITGOOD  ROAD,  GRISWOLD,  CT.  Requesting  approval  of  residential 
activity with a regulated area  for an existing addition  to existing building 50  ft. by 41  ft approximately 18  ft. 
from pond without prior permit. Property is zoned R‐60. 

C. Kinnie asked P. Zvingilas regarding this application.  P. Zvingilas stated that Mr. Gaudreau was present. C. Kinnie asked 
Mr. Gaudreau to speak to the commission.  Thomas Gaudreau explained that he had an existing building.  He stated that 
he had two permits for the pond which does not have any runoff.  He stated that he needed more room so he put on an 
addition which is at the same distance as the old building which is about 18 feet.   

S. Stadnicki asked him to clarify items on the site plan.  She asked how it was zoned.   P. Zvingilas stated that it is an R‐60 
zone and  it  is about 3 acres next to the state forest property. C. Kinnie asked which part  is the addition.   T. Gaudreau 
stated  that he added 25  feet  to  the existing building which was 12  feet  in  front.   He stated  that  the addition  is  two 
stories so that he can house his motor home.   C. Kinnie asked which direction is the roof runoff.  T. Giard stated that it 
is a 7 pitch on the on one side and a 6 pitch on the back side and has curtain drains all around the building.  C. Kinnie 
asked if it was a full foundation. T. Gaudreau stated that it was a post and beam foundation; on the corners of the new 
building there are 4 by 4 by 4 solid concrete blocks reinforced with fiberglass; and every 6.5 feet there is 22 inch cylinder 
in the ground; the floor is 6 inches thick with fiberglass in the concrete.  

C. Kinnie asked  if the runoff  from the roof goes  into the pond.   T. Gaudreau stated that there are curtain drains and 
there are two 4 inch pipes that run into the pond. R. Parrette asked when he stated the addition. T. Gaudreau stated the 
slab in 2011; He stated that the wiring in the new building was done by a licensed electrician. C. Kinnie asked if any part 
of the new building got closer to the pond than the old business. There was discussion of this matter of whether it was a 
farm. 

R. Parrette asked why T. Gaudreau thought he needed to be at the meeting.  T. Gaudreau stated that the tax assessor 
came out and put it on the list; but the building is not done. 

M. Tristany asked if there will be any residence in the upstairs area. T. Gaudreau stated that there is only water in the 
old building; there  is no water  in the new building. P. Merrill asked what he did with the animal waste.   T. Gaudreau 
stated that it goes into the compost pile in a bin to be used in his garden.  P. Merrill asked if he had a place to store it.  L. 
Churchill asked where the compost pile was located. T. Gaudreau stated that it was about 80 feet from the pond. 

MOTION:  S. Stadnicki moved to allow P. Zvingilas to handle this application administratively.  R. Parrette seconded the 
motion.  R. Parrette told T. Gaudreau to see P. Zvingilas for any work around the pond in the future. T. Gaudreau stated 
yes. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

6. Reports from the Enforcement Officer. 

P. Zvingilas stated that he did not have any reports. 

7. Old Business 

A. Discussion  and  possible  action  regarding  inland  wetlands  violations  on  conservation  easement 
property at Quiet Cove Lane. 

C.  Kinnie  stated  that  there  are  residents  from Quiet Cove  tonight.   M.  Tristany  stated  that  there has been nothing 
submitted  from  the  last agenda.     Rita LaRue sated  that we were waiting  for  the  town attorney’s  review of  the new 
homeowners association for the open space.  M. Tristany stated that at the last meeting, Attorney Branse signed off on 
it at the meeting. C. Kinnie stated that  in the minutes of the  January 15, 2015 meeting which he read  for the record 
about the language that the open space document language does not affect the town’s conservation easement and that 
the language is acceptable.  

C.  Kinnie  explained  that  at  the  last  meeting  was  that  the  Association  have  a  survey  done  and  a  pre‐site  of  the 
demarcation of the open space area and the conservation area and properly pinned and for signage of the conservation.  



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   February 19, 2015  Page 4 of 6  

These items need to be done; and a formal application for the beach area and the floating dock. There was discussion of 
this matter including the language of the open space documents. 

8. New Business 

A. Election of Officers 

C. Kinnie asked for nominations from members.  S. Stadnicki nominated C. Kinnie as chairman. G. Serdechny seconded 
the nomination. All were  in  favor. The motion was  carried. C. Kinnie nominated R. Parrette as vice  chairman and S. 
Stadnicki as secretary.  L. Laidley seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

7. Approval of Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 15. 2015. 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to approve the minutes of January 15, 2015   R. Parrette stated that he had amendments to 
the minutes.     Page 1  last paragraph – an unfinished sentence. Page 2 fourth paragraph – questioned project ‐ should 
read protect. Page 3 seventh paragraph unfinished sentence, Page 3 eighth paragraph ‐ DT for 1 ft to 1.5 foot – should 
read 1.5 feet to 1 foot.  Regard should read re‐grade.  Page 6 fifth paragraph n perm should read berm. Page 7 fourth 
paragraph the word from should read frame.  Beth should read Bev.  Page 7 bottom last two lines – Parrette asked the 
estimated start date ‐should have the applicant as speaker. There was discussion of the matter of the memo from the 
town clerk. 
MOTION:  R. Parrette moved to approve the minutes of January 15, 2015 as amended.  L. Laidley seconded the motion.  
P. Merrill stated that we are acting as wetlands and we are approving the meeting minutes of the Aquifer Protection 
Agency. There was discussion of this matter.     C. Kinnie stated that we will add an approval of minutes to the Aquifer 
Protection Agency portion of the agenda.  R. Parrette rescinded his first motion. L. Laidley rescinded his second.  
NEW MOTION: R. Parrette moved to approve the minutes of January 15, 2015 as amend3ed and the public hearing L. 
Laidley seconded the motion. All were in favor the motion was carried. 

10. Communications 

A. Avalonia Trails Newsletter, Winter 2014‐2015 

There is an item about the Griswold Bicentennial. 

B. Connecticut Federation of Planning and Zoning Agencies Quarterly Newsletter, Winter 2015, Volume XIX, Issue 
1 

C. Habitat was distributed to members. 

There was discussion of the newsletters. 

11. Reports from Members 

C. Kinnie asked for reports from members. 

L. Churchill stated that she has become a member of a group that is trying to start community garden at the old town 
hall site on School Street.  She stated that the site is in the flood plain area near the trees.  She stated that she has not 
been able to get contours from Google maps; but the garden plot will be in the same location where the building had 
been.  She stated that they will put up a utility shed for tools which is made of heavy plastic.   She will be presenting this 
garden to the BOS on February 24, 2015.  M. Tristany stated that the shed should be secure because when the lighting 
was being installed, the contractor’s job trailer was vandalized.  She stated that they were thinking of a solar array on 
the shed to have lighting.  

C. Kinnie asked  if  there would be material brought  in  for  this garden or will you utilize materials on site. L. Churchill 
stated that there  is some mulch material at the site. C. Kinnie asked  if fencing would be required.   L. Churchill stated 
there is a fence along the river with barbed wire on top of it.  R. Parrette asked when it would start.  L. Churchill stated 
that  if  it  is approved by  the BOS,  the  tool  shed would be  installed  in March and April; and  then  irrigation would be 
established using a water pump and possible use of the water main on School Street.  She stated that the garden would 
be  raised  beds  of  concrete  blocks  and  the  soil was  tested  by UCONN.   M.  Tristany  stated  he  had  a  survey  of  that 
property he can give to her. There was discussion of this matter including grant options to fund the garden and waivers 
to hold harmless.   



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   February 19, 2015  Page 5 of 6  

M. Tristany suggested a  letter of support. C. Kinnie asked  the member what  they  thought of  this project and  if  they 
wanted to lend their support; he asked for a motion. 
MOTION:   P. Merrill moved  to  send  a  letter  to  the BOS  that Griswold  inland Wetlands & Conservation Commission 
supports Griswold’s Own Community Garden,  a  subsidiary of Children  First‐Griswold  and  supports  the  concept of  a 
community garden at 32 School Street.   

C. Kinnie asked for discussion on the motion. L. Laidley asked who will use the garden, what will be planted there. L. 
Churchill stated that it will be opened to people who can rent a 4 by 8 plot for the year and the rest will be a community 
garden  for all participants and one member of the group must be there and an agreement of what  is used regarding 
pesticides, herbicides and fertilizer and good soil management. C. Kinnie asked for further discussion; hearing none, he 
asked for a vote. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

R. Parrette  stated  that  for  those people who  try  to get away with working without a permit  suggested doubling  the 
application fee as a penalty or fine.  There was discussion of this matter including checking with the town attorney. 

C. Kinnie asked for any other reports. 

L. Laidley stated that last year, there was discussion about a one for one regarding filling of wetlands and then creating 
additional wetlands to offset the filling of the wetlands. C. Kinnie stated that it was off site mitigation. He suggested that 
it be revisited.  There was discussion of this matter.  C. Kinnie tasked L. Laidley and R. Parrette to look at the regulations 
and create language for mitigation to be at the commission’s discretion so that can be reviewed by the town attorney.  
P. Zvingilas stated that you check to see how many requests to fill wetlands there have been. 

12. Conservation Commission Matters 

A. Discussion of activities for 2015 Earth Day 

C. Kinnie asked for ideas for activities for Earth Day.  R. Parrette suggested that we can help Lauren plant her community 
garden for Earth Day.  There was discussion of this matter.  

13. Adjournment 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn.    R. Parrette moved to adjourn. L. Laidley seconded the motion.  G. Serdechny 
stated that there was the site walk and they were taking some feet and the applicant stated that they would take some 
other area.  C. Kinnie asked for any other discussion. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 8:47p.m.  

III. Aquifer Protection Agency 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 

Present:  Courtland Kinnie, Robert Parrette, Stacie Stadnicki, Lawrence Laidley, Gary Serdechny, Alternates Lauren 
Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Kevin  Franklin,  Town  Planner Mario  Tristany, WEO  Peter  Zvingilas, 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Absent:  Edward (Jay) Waitte, Glen Norman 

C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for J. Waitte, L. Churchill to sit for C. Kinnie and P. Merrill to sit for L. Laidley. 
There was a quorum for this regular meeting. 

3. Matters Presented for Discussion 

A. APA 01‐15 Pasquale Camputaro/American Industries, Inc., 630 Plainfield Road, Griswold Municipal 
Registration for Regulated Activities in Aquifer Protection Areas. 

B. Discussion of and updates from DEEP regarding one outstanding registrant including complaints from 
neighbors  received  by DEEP  Aquifer  Protection  Agency  Program  (APA  Program)  and  any  updates 
from Town attorney and/or registrant's attorney.  

C. Kinnie  stated  that we have  the  letter  from Attorney Heller  that  they will be presenting material at  the 
March 19, 2015  regular meeting.   He  read  the  letter  for  the  record  that and  the applicant  is not here  this 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   February 19, 2015  Page 6 of 6  

evening.  C. Kinnie asked if there were any communications from DEEP Aquifer Protection.  M. Tristany stated 
that they are still reviewing the Stormwater Management Plan and the Spill Prevention Plan.  

C. Kinnie stated that we have the letter from Kim Czapla that the extra categories included in that registration 
all fall under Category H. M. Tristany stated that H refers to asphalt.   R. Parrette asked  if there was a clock 
running on this.  C. Kinnie stated that he didn’t know if there is a time table. S. Stadnicki asked if everyone got 
a disc.  R. Parrette asked if we will have a site walk for APA.   L. Laidley stated that the underground storage 
tanks and salvage operations of motor vehicle parts.  He stated that they have a lot of those parts.   C. Kinnie 
stated it depends on what the definition of salvage is. There was discussion of this matter.   

C. Kinnie stated that there was a question of truck washing that must have approval by the State must be 
contained  and  off  site.  The  registrant must  address  this.     M.  Tristany  stated  that  in  their  registration  it 
indicated that there was washing of vehicles, equipment. He stated that the state is concerned with the truck 
washing; and when the trucks sit in the rain, the oil particulates leaches out of the bed of the truck.  

S. Stadnicki stated that in the APA regulations that we have 65 days.  M. Tristany stated that it was submitted 
in December. S. Stadnicki asked if anyone has contacted Jewett City Water Company for their comments and 
if  they  have  done  any  ground  water  testing. M.  Tristany  stated  that  we  can  send  them  a  copy  of  the 
registration and if they have done ground water testing.  was discussion of this matter including waiting for 
test results for ground water contamination.   

G. Serdechny stated that we can only have a recoverable expense  for consultant  fees of $5,000.   C. Kinnie 
stated that we have not exceeded  it for APA. There was discussion of this matter  including the question of 
bonding in Section 11. 

4. Approval of the Minutes of January 15, 2015. 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to add the approval of minutes to APA Agenda.   
MOTION:  L. Laidley moved to add the minutes of January 15, 2015 APA to the agenda.  R. Parrette seconded 
the motion.  All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
MOTION:   L. Laidley moved  to approve  the minutes of  January 15, 2015 of  the Griswold APA. R. Parrette 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

C. Kinnie stated that he had a question for Attorney Branse regarding exceeding the monies allowed  in the 
regulations concerning the registration such as ground water monitoring  in perpetuity or for as  long as the 
business stays in those activities; should those activities be bonded.  There was discussion of this matter. 

5. Adjournment 

R. Parrette moved to adjourn.  L. Laidley seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  The meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


